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MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
TNFORMATION January 4, 1984
{4’,‘
B
MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCFARLANE ™ t"ﬂ'_f‘,‘
FROM: DAVID N. LAUW
SUBJECT: Talking Points for Your se in NSC Meeting

on China, January 5, 984

An agenda for the NSC Meeting on China is at Tab A. Your talking
points for this meeting, as opposed to the Special Briefing hel
just before it, are quite brief, since you will basically be
running the meeting rather than doing any of the briefing.
Talking Points are at Tab B.

)

Gaston Sigur’ concurs.

i zachments:
Tab A NSC Meeting agenda
Tab B Talking Points
‘ )
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- This conclude our review of the br¢ 1 : sv 3 i tl
U.S.-Chinese relationship. We will be disseminating to you
(before Tuesday) a short NSDD, spelling out the conclusions of
tt 3 meeting and providing the policy guidance that all of you
will need to keep in mind during your own meetings with the
Chinese Premier or members of his delegation.

- Mr. President, there will be one more briefing for you--from-
9:30 to 10:00 A.M. Tuesday, January 1l0--just prior to the welcoming
ceremony for Premier Zhao. That meeting will be led by Secretary
Shultz and will cover the protocol and procedural aspects of
dealing with the Premier, and 1y last minute ¢ tails you need to

hear.

- Thank you all.
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